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From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:05 PM
To: glazer@nysenate.gov
Cc: scousins@senate.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; Andrea Stewart-Cousins
(Iwood@nysenate.gov)
Subject: Follow-Up: Securing a Functioning Legislature
Attachments: 7-9-13-Itr-all-legislators.pdf

TO: Kate Glazer, Legislative Director to Senate Minority Conference Leader Stewart-Cousins

Following up our phone conversation a short time ago — for which I thank you — below is the e-mail I sent on
July 9™ to EVERY Senator and Assembly Member entitled “Status of A.246 (commission on compensation of
managerial/confidential state employees) -- & securing oversight over statute on which it is modeled: Chapter
567 of the Laws of 2010 (commission on judicial compensation)”. The attached July 9™ letter concludes as
follows:

“Please advise as to what steps you will take to secure legislative oversight,
analysis, and investigation of Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010. Or do you
believe there should be none, even as its mirror-image A.246 is poised for
enactment?”’

Please ask Senate Democratic Conference Leader Stewart-Cousins to read the July 9™ letter and its
incorporated June 4™ letter to the Senate Committee on Investigations & Governmental Operations —
both posted on our webpage: “Fighting Off Progeny of the Judicial Compensation Statute & Securing a
Functioning Legislative Process™ — http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/judicial-compensation-progeny.htm, What is her answer? What will she do to secure
legislative oversight of Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010?

Insofar as Governor Cuomo’s “Public Trust Act” — his Program Bill #3 — I have examined the Senate
Rules and it would appear that Democratic Conference Leader Stewart-Cousins could have introduced
the “Public Trust Act”. Here’s what Rule VII, §7 entitled “Program, departmental and agency bills”
states:

“Every bill proposed by the Governor, the Attorney General, the Comptroller or by
state departments and agencies shall be submitted to the office of the Temporary
President and shall be forwarded by the Majority Coalition Leaders for
introduction purposes to the appropriate standing committee in accordance with
section one of Rule VII. Any such bill which is not so forwarded within three
weeks after receipt by the office of the Temporary President shall be offered to the
Democratic Conference Leader who may in accordance with section one of Rule
VII, forward such bills to any member for introduction purposes.”

Please advise whether, pursuant to Senate Rule VII, §7, Governor Cuomo’s “Public Trust Act” was
“offered” to Democratic Conference Leader Stewart-Cousins — and, if not, what steps she took to have it
“offered” so that, “in accordance with section one of Rule VII”, she could have forwarded it “to any
member for introduction purposes”, herself included.



Finally, here’s the webpage on which is posted our advocacy from December and January to secure
appropriate Senate and Assembly Rules and leadership: http:/www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/NYS-legislature-rules-leadership.htm, including our correspondence to Democratic
Conference Leader Stewart-Cousins.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); 'Andrew J. Lanza (lanza@senate.state.ny.us)'; bern@nysenate.gov;
Betty Little (little@nysenate.gov); Bill Perkins (perkins@senate.state.ny.us); burman@nysenate.gov;
cburke@nysenate.gov; Daniel L. Squadron (squadron@nysenate.gov); 'David Carlucci'; Dean G. Skelos
(dlewis@nysenate.gov); Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; 'Eric Adams'; Eric L. Adams
(mharris@nysenate.gov); 'Greg Ball'; 'Hugh T. Farley'; Jeffrion Aubry; 'John A. DeFrancisco'; 'John Bonacic'; John J.
Flanagan (flanagan@senate.state.ny.us); 'Jose M. Serrano (serrano@senate.state.ny.us)’; Jose R. Peralta
(Fuhrman@nysenate.gov); 'Joseph P. Addabbo, Jr."; kfischer@alm.com; laura@bradhoylman.com; 'Liz Krueger
(Ikrueger@senate.state.ny.us)'; luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; 'Martin Malave
Dilan'; mhenders@nysenate.gov; 'Neil Breslin'; 'Philip M. Boyle'; 'Ruben Diaz'; 'Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(hassellt@senate.state.ny.us)'; 'sampson@senate.state.ny.us'; sandrews@senate.state.ny.us; Senator Adriano Espaillat
(espailla@nysenate.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; 'Senator Brad Hoylman'; 'Senator Carl L. Marcellino'; Senator
Catherine Young; Senator Cecilia Tkaczyk; 'Senator Charles Fuschillo, Jr."; Senator David J. Valesky; 'Senator Diane J.
Savino'; 'Senator George D. Maziarz'; 'Senator George S. Latimer'; 'Senator Gustavo Rivera'; 'Senator Jack M. Martins';
'Senator James L. Seward'; 'Senator James Sanders'; 'Senator Jeffrey D. Klein'; 'Senator John J. Flanagan'; ‘Senator Jose
Peralta'; 'Senator Joseph A. Griffo'; 'Senator Joseph E. Robach'; 'Senator Kathleen A. Marchione'; 'Senator Kemp Hannon';
'Senator Kenneth P. Lavalle'; 'Senator Kevin J. Parker'; 'Senator Lee M. Zeldin'; Senator Malcolm Smith; Senator Malcolm
Smith (twhite@nysenate.gov); 'Senator Mark A. Grisanti'; 'Senator Martin Golden'; 'Senator Michael F. Nozzolio'; 'Senator
Michael Gianaris'; 'Senator Michael J. Ranzenhofer'; 'Senator Patrick M. Gallivan'; 'Senator Patty Ritchie'; Senator Simcha
Felder; 'Senator Ted O'Brien’; 'Senator Terry Gipson'; Senator Thomas F. O'Mara (omara@nysenate.gov); Senator
Timothy Kennedy; 'Senator Toby Ann Stavisky'; Senator Tom Libous; Senator Tony Avella; 'Senator Velmanette
Montgomery'; Senator William J. Larkin, Jr.; spotts@senate.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; usher@nysenate.gov;
Velmanette Montgomery (Jim.vogel57@gmail.com); Velmanette Montgomery (sstewart@nysenate.gov); 'Addie Russell’;
'Aileen Gunther'; 'Al Graf'; 'Al Stirpe'; 'Alan Maisel’; 'Alec Brook-Krasny'; 'Amy Paulin'; 'Andrew Garbarino'; 'Andrew
Hevesi'; 'Andrew Raia'; 'Andy Goodell'; 'Angelo Santabarbara'; 'Annette Robinson'; Annette Robinson
(smithm@assembly.state.ny.us); 'Annie Rabbit'; 'Anthony Brindisi’; 'Aravella Siotas'; 'Assemblyman Sheldon Silver
(silver@assembly.state.ny.us)'; 'Barbara Clark'; 'Barbara Lifton'; 'Bill Nojay'; 'Bill Reilich'; 'Bob Oaks'; 'Brian Curran'; 'Brian
Kavanagh'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us);
'Carl Heastie'; 'Carmen Arroyo'; 'Catherine Nolan'; 'Chad Lupinacci'; 'Charles Lavine'; 'Christopher Friend'; ‘Claudia
Tenney'; 'Clifford Crouch'; 'Crystal Peoples-Stokes'; 'Dan Quart'; 'Dan Stec'’; 'Daniel O'Donnell’; 'David Buchwald'; '‘David
DiPietro'; 'David Gantt'; 'David McDonough'; 'David Weprin'; 'Deborah Glick'; 'Dennis Gabryszak'; 'Didi Barrett'; 'Donna
Lupardo'; 'Dov Hikind'; 'Edward Braunstein'; 'Edward Hennessey'; 'Edward Ra'; 'Ellen Jaffee'; 'Eric Stevenson'; 'Feliz Ortiz';
'Francisco Moya'; 'Frank Skartados'; 'Fred Thiele, Jr.'; 'Gabriela Rosa'; 'Gary Finch'; 'Gary J. Pretlow'; 'Harry Bronson';
'Harry Weisenberg'; 'Helene Weinstein'; 'Herman Farrell, Jr.'; 'Inez Barron'; 'James Brennan'; 'James Skoufis'; 'James
Tedisco'; 'Jane Corwin'; 'Janet Duprey'; 'Jeffrey Dinowitz'; 'Joan Millman'; 'John Ceretto'; 'John McDonald III'; 'Jose
Rivera'; 'Joseph Borelli'; 'Joseph Giglio'; 'Joseph Lentol'; 'Joseph Morelle'; 'Joseph Saladino’; 'Karim Camara’;
kearnsm@assembly.state.ny.us; 'Keith L.T. Wright'; 'Ken Blankenbush'; 'Kenneth Zebrowski'; 'Kevin Cahill’; 'Kieran
Michael Lalor'; 'Linda Rosenthal'; 'Luis Sepulveda'; 'Marc Butler'; 'Marcos Crespo'; 'Margaret Markey'; 'Mark Gjonaj'; 'Mark
Johns'; 'Matthew Titone'; 'Micah Kellneer'; 'Michael Benedetto'; 'Michael Cusick'; 'Michael DenDekker'; 'Michael Fitzpatrick';
'Michael Miller'; 'Michael Montesano'; 'Michael Simanowitz'; 'Michaelle Solages'; 'Michele Titus'; 'Michelle Schimel'; 'Nelson
Castro'; 'Nick N. Perry'; 'Nicole Malliotakis'; 'Nily Rozic'; 'Patricia Fahy'; 'Peter Abbate, jr."; 'Peter Lopez'; 'Phil Ramos'; 'Phil
Steck'; 'Philip Palmesano'; 'Phillip Goldfeder'; 'Rafael Espinal, Jr."; 'Raymond Walter'; 'Rhoda Jacobs'; 'Richard Gottfried';
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'Robert Rodriguez'; 'Robert Sweeney'; 'Robin Schimmiger'; 'Ron Kim'; 'Samuel Roberts'; 'Sandy Galef’; 'Sean Ryan';
Sheldon Silver (collinsw@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); 'Shelley Mayer’;
speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; 'Stephen Hawley'; 'Steve Englebright'; 'Steve Katz'; 'Steven Cymbrowitz'; 'Steven
McLaughlin'; 'Steven Otis'; 'Thomas Abinanti'; 'Tom McKevitt'; 'Tony Jordan'; 'Vanessa Gibson'; 'Vito Lopez'; 'Vivian Cook';
'Walter Mosley'; 'William Barclay'; 'William Boyland, Jr.'; 'William Colton'; William F. Boyland Jr.
(gauthii@assembly.state.ny.us); 'William Magee'; 'William Magnarelli'; 'William Scarborough'

Cc: lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov; Andrew M. Cuomo (wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov

Subject: Status of A.246 (commission on compensation of managerial/confidential state employees) -- & securing
oversight over statute on which it is modeled: Chapter 567 of the Laws of 2010 (commission on judicial compensation)

TO: ALL Senators & Assembly Members -

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date addressed to you. It is also posted on our
website — with our referred-to June 25" letter to Governor Cuomo & June 4™ letter to the Senate Committee on
Investigations & Government Operations and Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation — to which
you are indicated recipients. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/judicial-compensation-progeny.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-455-4373



